
As discussed, Please create the SOS.

Best Regards,
Bhoomika K S
Operations Associate

Office: +91 080 26716555    Mobile : 7619451142
Website: www.cosol.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
 
   
 

 

From: Shruthi M G <shruthi@cosol.in>
Sent: Tuesday, December 9, 2025 1:58 PM
To: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>; Vignesh M <vignesh@cosol.in>; Banashree BN <Banashree@cosol.in>;
Bhoomika K S <Bhoomi@cosol.in>; gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>; CS Operations <operations@cosol.in>
Subject: Re: Keppel Chennai (Additional Passive works for Wifi), - PO to netlab
 
Hi Ganga,

Please release the PO for below cable box to Netlab. We are yet to receive PO from customer.

Regards
Shruthi MG
9916064499

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in>
Sent: Monday, December 8, 2025 3:45:00 PM
To: Shruthi M G <shruthi@cosol.in>; Vignesh M <vignesh@cosol.in>
Subject: Keppel Chennai (Additional Passive works for Wifi), - PO to netlab
 
 
Dear Shruthi Mam,
 
Keppel Chennai (Additional Passive works for Wifi)

http://www.cosol.in/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/connectivity-it-solutions
https://www.linkedin.com/company/connectivity-it-solutions
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg


 
Please arrange to release the PO to below vendor to supply the Commscope Cat6 Cable Box x 1 Qty
 
@Vignesh   M, please for execution accordingly, shall complete in this week.
 

Sl Supply Description UoM Qty Unit Total

1 Commscope Cat6 Cable Box
(305 meter) Box 1 7800 7800

7800
 
Netlab Solutions (India) Private Limited
Bangalore
 
 
 
 

 
Best Regards,
Abhishek Rastogi
PMO
 

 
Office: +91 80 26716555    Mobile: +91 77953 61402
E-mail: abhishek@cosol.in
Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/abhishek
Website: www.cosol.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
 
My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address book
accordingly. 
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